

Communiqué

Text Attachments

Catholic Diocese — of Youngstown—

Editor's Note: Welcome to the July 2023 edition of the Communiqué Attachments!

Digital edition available at https://www.doy.org/communique-july-2023

Attachments available to download as individual documents in this folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

Video: How to Save Communique Attachments https://youtu.be/HBC2nZrsze4

Editor's note: Click on a headline in the Table of Contents to go directly to that page. If that doesn't work, hold down the CTRL button while you click. Headlines containing suggested announcements with bulletin/publicity materials are marked with a double asterisk**, and the text is outlined in red. Please see links and attachments for flyers and graphics provided for these events.

Table of Contents

CHANCERY OFFICE	4
OFFICE OF SAFE ENVIRONMENT (Bulletin Materials Materiales de Boletín)	4
Safe Environment Bulletin Announcements (Bulletin Materials Materiales de Boletín)**	4
CANONICAL SERVICES	6
TRIBUNAL (Bulletin Materials)	. 6
Rhoda Wise Annual Mass on July 7 th at 6pm (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	6
CATHOLIC CHARITIES SERVICES	7
CATHOLIC CHARITIES, DIOCESE OF YOUNGSTOWN (Bulletin Materials) -NEW.	7
Catholic Charities Community Cupboard Campaign (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	7
Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County	. 8
Parent Café (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	8
OFFICE OF PEACE AND JUSTICE (Bulletin Materials)	9

Prison Ministry Presents - Kolbe Gathering -Now in Two Locations! (Bulletin Materials)**	9
Prison and Jail Ministry – Seeking Volunteers (Bulletin Materials)**	9
Forming Consciences for Faithful Citizenship	9
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS	10
THE CATHOLIC ECHO (Bulletin Materials) -NEW	10
The Catholic Echo Branding -NEW Brand Page	
The Catholic Echo Event Submission Checklist -NEW	10
MULTIMEDIA (Bulletin Materials) -NEW	11
Wineskins (Bulletin Materials)**	11
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS -NEW	12
2023 DOY Brand Files, including 80 th Anniversary edition -NEW	12
Shared Publicity Folders (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	12
CLERGY AND RELIGIOUS SERVICES	13
OFFICE OF CHURCH VOCATIONS (Bulletin Materials) -NEW	13
The First Annual Bishop's Golf Classic (Bulletin Materials) -NEW DETAILS	13
Vocation Intercessions and Bulletin Blurbs (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	13
Vocations Social Media	13
DEVELOPMENT AND STEWARDSHIP OFFICES	14
OFFICE OF THE ANNUAL DIOCESAN APPEAL (Bulletin Materials)	14
OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT AND STEWARDSHIP (Bulletin Materials Materiale del Boletín)	
Stewardship Bulletin Thoughts (Bulletin Materials Materiales de Boletín)**	14
PASTORAL AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	15
OFFICE OF FAITH FORMATION AND LAY ECCLESIAL MINISTRY (Bulletin Materials) -NEW	
CATHOLIC DIOCESE LIBRARY (Bulletin Materials)**	15
OFFICE OF PRO-LIFE, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY LIFE (Bulletin Materials) -NEW	/16
Two Proposed Amendments to Ohio's Constitution – Please Do Not Get Them Confused! (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	16
August Special Election (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	16
Help Protect the Dignity of Life in Ohio (Bulletin Materials)**	17
One Married Couple's Witness to Natural Family Planning (NFP) (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	
Project Rachel Outreach – July Message for Bulletin/Newsletter (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	18

OFFICE OF YOUTH AND YOUNG ADULT MINISTRY (Bulletin Materials)	. 18
World Youth Day Summer Festival (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW	18
Spirits & Spirituality	18
MISCELLANEOUS	. 19
DIOCESAN CEMETERIES (Bulletin Materials)	. 19
Chaplet of Divine Mercy, Fridays at 3pm**	. 19
Rosary at Calvary Cemetery (Youngstown), All Souls Cemetery (Cortland), and Calvary Cemetery (Massillon)**	19
OTHER EVENTS	20
FAQ: Where do I send my announcements?	20
Shared Publicity Folder -NEW	. 20

CHANCERY OFFICE

OFFICE OF SAFE ENVIRONMENT (Bulletin Materials | Materiales de Boletín)

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Safe Environment Bulletin Announcements (Bulletin Materials | Materiales de Boletín)**

The following bulletin announcement regarding education, screening, reporting, and victim assistance, should be included bi-monthly (every two months) in all parish bulletins:

- English Bulletin Insert: PDF <u>https://doy.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Bulletin-Insert-Revised-2.pdf</u>
- English Bulletin Insert: Image (PNG) https://dov.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Bulletin-Insert-Revised-2.png
- Spanish Bulletin Insert: PDF https://doy.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/DIOCESIS-CATOLICA-DE-Y OUNGSTOWN.pdf
- Spanish Bulletin Insert: Image (PNG) <u>https://doy.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/DIOCESIS-CATOLICA-DE-Y</u> <u>OUNGSTOWN.png</u>

CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF YOUNGSTOWN SAFE ENVIRONMENT POLICY FOR THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE ADULTS

EDUCATION & SCREENING

All clergy, religious, seminarians/persons in formation, and employees, as well as any volunteers who work with children, young people, or vulnerable adults, are required to complete a background check and safe environment training. For more information about our safe environment compliance requirements visit: doy.org/safe-environment/.

REPORTING & VICTIM ASSISTANCE

If you or someone you know has been abused or victimized by someone representing the Catholic Church, the Diocese encourages you to come forward and speak out by contacting Civil Authorities and Mr. Dominic Colucy, Victim Assistance Coordinator. Mr. Colucy is available to help. He will listen to your needs and support you. He will help you make a formal complaint.

Contact Information Confidential Response Line: 330-718-1388 Email: dcolucy@youngstowndiocese.org By Mail: Catholic Diocese of Youngstown, Attn: Dominic Colucy 144 W. Wood St., Youngstown, OH 44503

Contact information for Civil Authorities can be found at: doy.org/safe-environment/.

DIÓCESIS CATÓLICA DE YOUNGSTOWN POLÍTICA DE AMBIENTE SEGURO PARA LA PROTECCIÓN DE NIÑOS Y ADULTOS VULNERABLES

EDUCACIÓN Y DETECCIÓN

Los clérigos, religiosos, seminaristas/personas en formación, y empleados, así como cualquier voluntario que trabaja con niños, jóvenes o adultos vulnerables, están obligados a completar una verificación de antecedentes y capacitación en la política de ambiente seguro. Para más información sobre nuestros requisitos de cumplimiento de ambiente seguro visite doy.org/safe-environment/.

DENUNCIA Y ASISTENCIA LAS VICTIMAS

La Diócesis lo alienta a presentarse y denunciar el caso contactando a las autoridades civiles y/o al Sr. Dominic Colucy, Coordinador de Asistencia a las Víctimas. El Sr. Colucy está disponible para ayudarlo a usted o cualquier otra persona que haya sido abusada o víctima de alguien que representa a la Iglesia Católica. Él lo escuchará y lo apoyará en lo que necesite. Él lo ayudará a redactar una denuncia formal.

Información del contacto Línea confidencial: 330-718-1388 Email: dcolucy@youngstowndiocese.org

Por correo: Catholic Diocese of Youngstown, Attn: Dominic Colucy

144 W. Wood St., Youngstown, OH 44503

La información para contactar a las Autoridades Civiles puede ser encontrada en: doy.org/safe-environment/.

CANONICAL SERVICES

TRIBUNAL (Bulletin Materials)

Rhoda Wise Annual Mass on July 7th **at 6pm (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW** Bishop David J. Bonnar will preside at the annual Rhoda Wise Mass on Friday, July 7, 2023, 6pm at St. Peter Church, 726 Cleveland Ave. NW, Canton, OH 44702. All are welcome to celebrate the witness of Servant of God Rhoda Wise. Find out more about her life and cause for beatification at doy.org/rhoda-wise.

For more information about the Mass or Rhoda Wise, please contact the Rhoda Wise House at 330.453.0322.

CATHOLIC CHARITIES SERVICES

CATHOLIC CHARITIES, DIOCESE OF YOUNGSTOWN (Bulletin Materials) -NEW

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Catholic Charities Community Cupboard Campaign (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

We all know that necessities such as paper towels, laundry detergent, and bar soap can add significant dollars to our monthly grocery expenses. Many of the individuals and families Catholic Charities serves have a difficult time affording these basic products, which cannot be purchased with SNAP (food stamp) benefits.

The Catholic Charities Community Cupboard Campaign collects personal hygiene, cleaning, and paper products that we all need access to in order to maintain our comfort, health, and dignity. When Catholic Charities can offer clients these items, we help to affirm - and sometimes restore - their confidence and sense of self-worth.

--

Local parishes, community organizations and youth groups are asked to collect these taxable pantry items from July 17 through July 23 and then drop them off at the local Catholic Charities agency site nearest them. For a list of locations, visit ccdoy.org/locations, or call 330-744-8451 for more information.

Donors are strongly encouraged to call the site first to confirm delivery details, such as office hours.

Participants may also choose to purchase hygiene or cleaning products online through Catholic Charities' Amazon Wish List.

(https://www.amazon.com/hz/wishlist/ls/2J0BDUGRX81SX?ref_=wl_fv_le)

Alternatively, visit our *Dollar Days Wish List*, select the items you wish to purchase for those in need, and your purchase will be delivered directly to Catholic Charities.

(https://www.dollardays.com/ccdoy/wishlist.html)

Please support the Community Cupboard Campaign by visiting Catholic Charities' website for more information at <u>www.ccdoy.org</u>, praying for those impacted by poverty, and by making a donation to the local Catholic Charities service site in your community.

Logo & Flyer included in this month's attachment folder: https://bit.ly/july2023comm

Catholic Charities of Ashtabula County

Parent Café (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

Parent Café is a free, three-session, evidence-based group for parents, custodians, and guardians with children in the household ages 0-17 years, living in Ashtabula County.

Parent Cafés are physically and emotionally safe spaces where like-minded individuals can come together to talk and listen to each other on topics that are relevant to their individual situations. There are several sessions available during the summer months.

Please see the attached flyers for full details and/or to register for an upcoming event. <u>Registration is required</u>.

2 Flyers & Graphic image included in this month's attachment folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

OFFICE OF PEACE AND JUSTICE (Bulletin Materials)

Flyers in this month's attachment folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Prison Ministry Presents - Kolbe Gathering -Now in Two Locations! (Bulletin Materials)**

Kolbe Gathering is a place for the formerly incarcerated and their families to join with parish-based volunteers in spiritual support and fellowship. Embrace spirituality in prayer, music, scripture reading and fellowship, all in a welcoming and warm environment.

For further information contact R.J. Mangan, Director of Peace and Justice, at <u>rmangan@youngstowndiocese.org</u> or 330.744.8451 x245.

Flyer included in this month's attachment folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Prison and Jail Ministry – Seeking Volunteers (Bulletin Materials)**

The Office of Peace and Justice is seeking to expand the volunteer program for prison ministry. If you, or someone you know, is interested in ministering to the incarcerated, please contact us. Volunteer opportunities available in all six counties.

For further information contact R.J. Mangan, Director of Peace and Justice, at 330-744-8451 x 245.

Flyer included in this month's attachment folder: https://bit.ly/july2023comm

Forming Consciences for Faithful Citizenship

Part I

Forming Consciences for Faithful Citizenship is the teaching document of the Catholic Bishops of the United States on the political responsibility of Catholics. It provides guidance for all who seek to exercise their rights and duties as citizens. As Catholics, we bring the richness of our faith to the public square. We draw from both faith and reason as we seek to affirm the dignity of the human person and the common good of all.

Part II

Part II is a consideration of the process by which these principles are applied to the act of voting and taking positions on policy issues.

2 Flyers included in this month's attachment folder: https://bit.ly/july2023comm

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS

THE CATHOLIC ECHO (Bulletin Materials) -NEW

The Catholic Echo Branding -NEW Brand Page

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

We encourage all parishes to put a link to the Catholic Echo website - <u>www.CatholicEcho.org</u> - on your parish home page. The Catholic Echo includes up-to-date news, an email newsletter, along with video programming, the Wineskins podcast, local Catholic news stories, event information and much more. Catholic Echo logos are included on the DOY Brand page: <u>doy.org/brand</u>

With the new magazine printing schedule, we begin planning coverage 4-6 months in advance. Notify Katie Wagner about any major events or initiatives at <u>kwagner@youngstowndiocese.org</u>.

The Catholic Echo Event Submission Checklist -NEW

The Catholic Echo continues the tradition of sharing Catholic events around the diocese at <u>catholicecho.org/upcoming-events/</u>. This service is provided free-of-charge to any organization listed in the diocesan directory. We look forward to supporting your ministry of inviting people into deeper communion with God and neighbor.

You can email your event details to <u>catholicecho@youngstowndiocese.org</u>. Please allow a couple of weeks for our staff to post your event.

This checklist is available in this month's attachment folder: https://bit.ly/july2023comm

MULTIMEDIA (Bulletin Materials) -NEW

BULLETIN/PUBLICITY

Wineskins (Bulletin Materials)**

Wineskins is now available as a podcast! Subscribe to Wineskins on Spotify, Apple Podcasts, Google Podcasts or any major podcasting platform.

Wineskins airs every Sunday: 7:30 a.m. on WKBN 570 AM in Youngstown 7:30 a.m. on WRQX 600 AM in Salem 9:30 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. on WILB AM Canton 1060, WILB FM 89.5 Youngstown, WILB FM 94.5 Canton

Listen to Wineskins on the new Catholic Echo website at <u>https://catholicecho.org/podcast/</u>

INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS -NEW

BULLETIN/PUBLICITY

2023 DOY Brand Files, including 80th Anniversary edition -NEW

The Diocese of Youngstown released a new brand in Spring 2023. Please replace our former logo with the new images, now available at <u>https://doy.org/brand/</u>. New exterior signage has been installed on West Wood Street and Elm Street.

On this page you will find our brand files for:

- Diocese of Youngstown logo,
- DOY 80th Anniversary logo,
- Bishop Bonnar's official photos and coat of arms, and
- The Catholic Echo logo files.

BULLETIN/PUBLICITY

Shared Publicity Folders (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

The Communiqué is currently only sharing announcements from Diocesan offices. Other diocesan entities are invited to submit events and announcements to The Catholic Echo at <u>catholicecho@youngstowndiocese.org</u>.

In addition to The Catholic Echo online calendar, members of our <u>DOY Internal</u> <u>Communications Professionals group</u> suggested creating a Shared Publicity folder for bulletin announcements, flyers, and images. Catholic parishes, schools, and lay organizations are invited to share your flyers, images, and bulletin announcements using Google Drive. All @youngstowndiocese.org emails should have access, and others can request access on a case-by-case basis.

- <u>2023-Text/Links Only-DOY Shared Publicity</u>
- July 2023 Shared Publicity Folder

Questions? Contact Meagen Farrell at <u>mfarrell@youngstowndiocese.org</u> or 330.744.8451 x275.

CLERGY AND RELIGIOUS SERVICES

OFFICE OF CHURCH VOCATIONS (Bulletin Materials) -NEW

The First Annual Bishop's Golf Classic (Bulletin Materials) -NEW DETAILS

Calling all golfers! The Vocations Office is pleased to announce the First Annual Bishop's Golf Classic. This new initiative is a fundraiser in support of the education and needs of our Diocesan Seminarians. This first Golf Classic will be held on **Wednesday, August 2, 2023**.

Our campaign for golf teams of four and for sponsors is in full swing. The Office of Church Vocations has provided each parish with both physical and digital copies of our advertising material. Attached to the Communiqué will be another set of digital copies. We thank you for your generous support of our Diocesan Seminarians. Questions or inquiries may be directed to either Fr. Chad Johnson at 330-744-8451 or <u>cjohnson@youngstowndiocese.org</u> or Dcn. William Wainio at <u>wwainio@youngstowndiocese.org</u>.

Please see the attachments folder: https://bit.ly/july2023comm

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Vocation Intercessions and Bulletin Blurbs (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

Click the links below or see the Communiqué attachments folder for vocation intercessions and bulletin blurbs. Please use these in your bulletins and at Mass to help promote vocations to the priesthood and religious life in your parish community and school:

Vocations Intercessions & Bulletin Blurbs: Word Doc Vocations Intercessions & Bulletin Blurbs: PDF

Vocations Social Media

- Website: <u>www.doy.org/vocations/</u>
- Facebook: doyvocations
- Twitter: doy_vocations
- Instagram: doyvocations

DEVELOPMENT AND STEWARDSHIP OFFICES

OFFICE OF THE ANNUAL DIOCESAN APPEAL (Bulletin Materials)

The official end of phase one of the campaign was **Pentecost - May 28th.** Over the summer, updates will be emailed out <u>every other week</u>.

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Find bulletin announcements and more resources from Fr. Lavelle in both English and Spanish under "Parish Toolkit and Updates" at <u>www.doy.org/appeal/</u>

OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT AND STEWARDSHIP (Bulletin Materials | Materiales del Boletín)

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY/BOLETÍN PARROQUIAL

Stewardship Bulletin Thoughts (Bulletin Materials | Materiales de Boletín)**

"Let us focus on generosity, or returning God's gifts with increase, through the generous sharing of our time, talent and treasure." It is recommended that every week, in every parish, a stewardship reflection should be included in the weekly bulletin.

Please see this website for upcoming Stewardship Bulletin Thoughts in English y Reflexiones del Boletín de Corresponsibilidad en español: https://www.archstl.org/about-stewardship/bulletin-inserts/weekly-bible-r eflections

This month's Stewardship Bulletin Thoughts and Intercessions in English & Spanish are also available for download from this month's attachments folder at <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

PASTORAL AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

OFFICE OF FAITH FORMATION AND LAY ECCLESIAL MINISTRY (Bulletin Materials) -NEW

BULLETIN/PUBLICITY

CATHOLIC DIOCESE LIBRARY (Bulletin Materials)**

What's the best kept secret in the Youngstown diocese? Our expansive library of materials to enrich your faith. We have books, DVDs and audio books about bereavement support, bible study, devotionals and prayer. Explore our collection online at <u>https://doylib.follettdestiny.com</u> or visit us in person, 225 Elm St., Youngstown, Monday-Friday 8am-4pm. Contact Margie Hynes for more information 330-744-8451, <u>mhynes@youngstowndiocese.org</u>.

OFFICE OF PRO-LIFE, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY LIFE (Bulletin Materials) -NEW

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Two Proposed Amendments to Ohio's Constitution – Please Do Not Get Them Confused! (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

At the end of February the Catholic Bishops of Ohio jointly issued a letter in which they warn Catholics and all people of good will that "In Ohio, the dignity of life in its earliest stages is threatened by groups proposing an amendment to Ohio's Constitution for the November 2023 ballot that would enshrine and expand abortion at the expense of protections for preborn children and women" and they encourage us to vote against this amendment.

In the meantime, another amendment to the Ohio Constitution is being proposed in a special election on August 8: Issue One, which would "require that any proposed amendment to the Constitution of the State of Ohio receive the approval of at least 60 percent of eligible voters voting on the proposed amendment." Our Ohio Catholic Bishops have taken a neutral stance on Issue One on the August ballot since it does not have any direct moral content.

To summarize, while the Catholic Bishops of Ohio are encouraging us to vote NO on the abortion amendment on the November ballot (remember, "NO" in NOvember), they are not taking a position one way or another on Issue One on the upcoming August ballot.

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

August Special Election (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

A special election will take place in Ohio on August 8, 2023 to vote on Issue 1, which asks voters if Ohio should "Require that any proposed amendment to the Constitution of the State of Ohio receive the approval of at least 60 percent of eligible voters voting on the proposed amendment."

As our bishops remind us, "In the Catholic Tradition, responsible citizenship is a virtue, and participation in political life is a moral obligation" (Forming Consciences for Faithful Citizenship, No. 13). We urge you to register and vote in the upcoming election:

- July 10: Deadline to Register to Vote or Update Voter Information
- July 11 August 6: Absentee and Early In-Person Voting
- Tuesday August 8th: ELECTION DAY

Please note: The bishops of Ohio do not have a position on Issue 1 in August, as it does not have direct moral content. The August election is different from the proposed November 2023 ballot initiative that would expand and enshrine abortion, which the Ohio bishops oppose. The Catholic Conference of Ohio is the official voice of the Catholic Church in Ohio on public policy, advocating for the dignity of life at all stages, immigrants, Ohioans in need, and Catholic education - <u>www.ohiocathconf.org</u>.

Our bishops are encouraging non-partisan voter registration drives in Ohio parishes and the Catholic Conference of Ohio has put together a 2023 Voter Registration Event Guide that outlines the USCCB guidelines for such events and highlights important dates and links for registration in Ohio, which may be found at <u>https://www.ohiocathconf.org/voting</u>.

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Help Protect the Dignity of Life in Ohio (Bulletin Materials)**

The dignity of life in its earliest stages is threatened by groups proposing an amendment to Ohio's Constitution for the November 2023 ballot that would enshrine and expand abortion at the expense of protections for preborn children and women. The Catechism of the Catholic Church proclaims that "human life must be respected and protected absolutely from the moment of conception." The Church accompanies and supports women facing unexpected pregnancies and mothers through programs like Walking with Moms in Need and the services of Catholic Charities.

The bishops of Ohio strongly encourage Catholics statewide to unite in prayer and work to defeat this proposed amendment and its grave consequences for women and preborn children in Ohio. The following materials about the proposed amendment were sent to Ohio parishes by the Catholic Conference of Ohio:

- <u>Protect Them Both Prayer Card</u>: Unite with Catholics across Ohio in asking God to strengthen us as we defend and accompany mothers and preborn children

- <u>Dignity of Life Threatened in Ohio Flyer</u>: Learn more about the proposed amendment and what you can do now

These and other resources are available on the Catholic Conference of Ohio website at: <u>www.ohiocathconf.org/protect</u> or from the Diocese of Youngstown's Office of Pro-Life, Marriage & Family Life at <u>dschmidt@youngstowndiocese.org</u> or 330-744-8451 extension 272. The Catholic Conference of Ohio is the official voice of the Catholic Church in Ohio on public policy.

NOTE: Bulletin editors may insert the location(s) that the above-mentioned prayer cards and flyers may be found at their respective parishes. In addition, the above-mentioned prayer card and flyer may be found in the attachments section of this Communique.

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

One Married Couple's Witness to Natural Family Planning (NFP) (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

"As we lived the NFP lifestyle, we began to realize that all of our reasons for avoiding pregnancy were 'earthly' – we would need a new car, a bigger house, and more money for everything....We are so grateful that we now have the kind of marital union that God had planned for us! It has changed our lives so much that we became NFP teachers to spread the good news." (Jennifer and Frank Ricard, "Signs of Grace," available at: www.usccb.org/issues-and-action/marriage-and-family/natural-family-planning/what-is-n fp/couples-stories/upload/Jennifer-Ricard-Signs-of-Grace.pdf)

For local opportunities to learn Natural Family Planning in call 330-744-8451 ext. 272 or email <u>dschmidt@youngstowndiocese.org</u>.

NOTE: Natural Family Planning (NFP) Awareness Week is July 23 to 29 and the 2023 theme is Marriage: One Flesh, Given and Received. Resources to explain and promote this important teaching of the Church may be found at <u>https://www.usccb.org/topics/natural-family-planning/national-nfp-awareness-week</u>, or contact dschmidt@youngstowndiocese.org or 330-744-8451 ext.272.

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Project Rachel Outreach – July Message for Bulletin/Newsletter (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

Do you need freedom from the heartache of an abortion? God's mercy offers release from the bonds of regret. There is Hope and Healing available. For CONFIDENTIAL help text or call *Project Rachel of Northeast Ohio* at 330-360-0430 or go to <u>https://hopeafterabortionneo.weebly.com/</u>.

OFFICE OF YOUTH AND YOUNG ADULT MINISTRY (Bulletin Materials)

PARISH BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

World Youth Day Summer Festival (Bulletin Materials)** -NEW

The Diocese of Youngstown is organizing a World Youth Day Summer Festival! Young adults ages 18-39 at invited to participate from **August 4th at 6pm to August 5th at 8pm**, hosted at St. Robert Bellarmine Parish, 4689 Niles-Cortland Rd., Cortland, OH 44410.

Details and registration at https://bit.ly/3CxpgXe

Cost: \$20 in advance (online) at <u>https://secure.acceptiva.com/?cst=woiqcZ</u> or \$30 at the door. Register by July 19th to receive a T-shirt!

Questions? Please contact Seminarian Arthur Bodenschatz at <u>abodenschatz@youngstowndiocese.org</u>.

Spirits & Spirituality

All young adults in their 20s and 30s are invited to join St. Michael the Archangel Parish for their next Spirits and Spirituality gathering. For details, see their Facebook page at <u>facebook.com/spiritsandspirituality</u> or email <u>spiritsandspirituality@gmail.com</u>.

MISCELLANEOUS

DIOCESAN CEMETERIES (Bulletin Materials)

BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Chaplet of Divine Mercy, Fridays at 3pm**

Flyer is included in this month's attachment folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

Catholic Funeral and Cemetery Services of the Diocese of Youngstown will be offering The Chaplet of Divine Mercy Prayer Service in the chapels of our 4 Cemeteries at 3:00pm every Friday at alternating locations: -First Friday of the month at Calvary Cemetery Chapel in Youngstown. -Second Friday of the month at Resurrection Cemetery Chapel in Austintown. -Third Friday of the month at All Souls Cemetery Chapel in Cortland. -Fourth Friday of the month at Calvary Cemetery Chapel in Massillon.

BULLETINS/PUBLICITY

Rosary at Calvary Cemetery (Youngstown), All Souls Cemetery (Cortland), and Calvary Cemetery (Massillon)**

Please share these bulletin announcements as applicable to your location. *Flyers are included in this month's attachment folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>*

Join us as we pray the Rosary at Calvary Cemetery in Youngstown on the first Wednesday of the month at 10:00am in the Chapel. We will be led by the Oblate Sisters of the Sacred Heart. All are welcome.

Join us as we pray the Rosary at All Souls Cemetery in Cortland on the first Wednesday of the month at 10:00am in the Chapel. We will be led by the Parish Visitors of the Mary Immaculate from Blessed Sacrament. All are welcome.

Join us as we pray the Rosary at Calvary Cemetery in Massillon on the first Wednesday of the month at 10:00am in the Chapel. We will be led by the Sisters of the Congregation of the Divine Spirit at The House of Loreto. All are welcome.

OTHER EVENTS

Visit <u>https://catholicecho.org/upcoming-events/</u>

FAQ: Where do I send my announcements?

The Catholic Echo will continue the tradition of sharing Catholic events around the diocese which will replace the "Parish/Other Events" section in the Communiqué.

You are invited to submit events and announcements for The Catholic Echo to <u>catholicecho@youngstowndiocese.org</u>. Please see our Event Submission Checklist in this month's attachment folder: <u>https://bit.ly/july2023comm</u>

Are you planning a parish music event? Please contact/copy Diocesan Director of Music Ralph Holtzhauser at rholtzhauser@youngstowndiocese.org.

Shared Publicity Folder -NEW

In addition to The Catholic Echo online calendar, members of our <u>DOY Internal</u> <u>Communications Professionals group</u> suggested creating a **Shared Publicity folder for bulletin announcements, flyers, and images.** Catholic parishes, schools, and lay organizations are invited to share your flyers, images, and bulletin announcements using Google Drive. All @youngstowndiocese.org emails should have access, and others can request access on a case-by-case basis.

- 2023-Text/Links Only-DOY Shared Publicity
- July 2023 Shared Publicity Folder

Questions? Contact Meagen Farrell at <u>mfarrell@youngstowndiocese.org</u> or 330.744.8451 x275.